1)     Do we have a choice of (a) logging into the Web conference on the internet OR (b) dialing into the conference by phone?  

You can do both.  However, the visuals (i.e. slide deck) will be available on the network and the audio will be available through the phone.  The slide deck will contain a summary of the Q&A and be part of the presentation.  The Q&A details will be posted on the NBC website prior to the conference. The meeting is scheduled to last ~two hours.

2)     Will the same information be given on both?  

Again, visuals only on website, audio only by phone.  In addition, the website will have a 'chat' capability where an offeror can send questions and/or comments electronically.  However, please make sure to read the preliminary Q&A document thoroughly prior to the conference to eliminate any redundancy of questions.  The government will do its best to respond in the time allocated within the meeting.  A final set of Q&A will be posted after conference has concluded along with the slide deck that was presented during the meeting.

3)     Do we have to pre-register for the conference before January 20?  If so, how do we do that?  

There is a very quick registration process you will go thru when you login into the website.  We encourage everyone to do so at some point during the conference.  This information will enable an offeror to become part of the DTO distribution for this and future solicitations.  It is not necessary to remained logged into the website during the entire conference, but it should provide assistance in understanding the presentation.

4)  How long will the conference last?

The conference is scheduled to run from 10:00 EST to 12:00 EST.
